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Mr. l.L.M.I. 8-1-19

▼ote In the organised trades same to be oon^leted 

within thirty days. So far as we are oonoerned, we 
are meeting through our Representative Plan, all 
questions arising and,as night be expected,are being 
kept fairly busy. I shall be glad to let you know 

of any later developments in this connection.

Hoping we may have the opportunity df talk­

ing with you when you are next in Sew York, I remain,

Yours very truly.

Assistant to President
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